TRADITIONAL TOURISM GRANT APPLICATION COVER PAGE


Grant Cycle: 		

Title of Project: 		

Funds Requested:		

Organization Applying:		

Contact Person: 		

Phone Number: 		

Email Address: 		

Mailing Address:		

Web Site Address: 		

Brief Description of Project including date, time and location: 		

	

	

	

	

	

The undersigned, as proposer, declares that he/she has carefully examined the requirements of the Klamath County Tourism Grant Application packet and agrees, if the application is funded, that proposer will enter into an agreement with Klamath County to furnish the services as specified, in accordance with the grant application attached. 

Signature of Applicant 						Date			

If the applicant is requesting funds on behalf of another organization, the application must be approved by that organization.

Signature of Organization 						Date			


TRADITIONAL TOURISM GRANT APPLICATION QUESTIONS

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
1. Provide a detailed description of the project and activities.

PROJECT GOALS
2. How many out of county visitors do you expect to attract to the project? How will you track the number of out of county visitors versus the number of locals? 

3. How are you planning on extending the out of county visitor’s length of stay? How will you encourage early arrival and late departure? How will you track the number of extra days? 

QUALIFICATIONS OF APPLICANT 
4. Describe your organization/project management team. How are these individuals qualified to lead this project? 

5. Describe your team’s experience in operating past or similar projects. 

PROJECT PLAN 
6. How will you give credit to Klamath County for its support in our event or project?

7. Provide a detailed timeline of your marketing efforts leading up to the event or project.

8. Describe your target market/audience. 

9. Describe specifically how you will market the project to out of county visitors. 

10. How will you measure attendance in drawing out of county visitors to the project? Examples: Hotel Rate Code, Ticket Sales, Trail Counts. (Be specific) 
[bookmark: _GoBack]	
11. If your project is already underway, explain how this award will increase your likelihood of success. 

12. Describe any in-kind, barter, volunteer labor or discounted services you expect to receive in support of this project. Volunteer labor hours will be valued at $10.00 per hour for purposes of completing the budget form. 

13. List your potential sponsors and partners and how they contribute to the event or project.

14. If this is an annual event or ongoing project, identify your marketing network and how it contributes to or enhances your success.

15. If your organization is not awarded full funding, how would you modify your plans?
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